Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 11 April 2013 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership
Councillors John Robson (Chair), Nikki Bond and Philip:WWood

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
11 APRIL 2013

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Lion's Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Sheffield S1 2HF
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading
Consent - Walkley Primary School
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield

City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
o . Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 11" April 2013
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Matt Proctor
Summary: To consider an application to vary a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Lions Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Sheffield, S1 2HF

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref No: 25/13
HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Lions Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Sheffield, S1 2HF

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider an application for the variation of the premises licence made under section
34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

2.0 THE APPLICATION
2.1 The applicant is Mr Charles Hall.

2.2 The application, which was received on 7" February 2013 is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’.

2.3 Page 2 of the application form details briefly the proposed variation.
2.4  The current premises licence is attached at Appendix ‘B'.
3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL

3.1 Representations concerning the application for variation have been received from the

following :-

a) Local resident Appendix ‘'C’
b) Local resident Appendix ‘D’
c) Local resident Appendix ‘E'

d) Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service Appendix ‘F'

3.2 As the representations have not been resolved, the matter is referred to the Licensing
Committee.

3.3 The applicant and representatives from 3.1 have been invited to attend the hearing.
Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘G’.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However, additional
costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it may not be
possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

Page 7



5.0

5.1

52

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

Ty

8.0

8.1

9.0

91

0.2

9.3

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,

b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary
of State under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘G'.

Also attached at Appendix ‘G’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority, to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps, as the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To vary the premises licence in the terms requested.
To vary the premises licence with modified conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

= D,

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing, 11" April 2013

Page 8



Appendix A



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 34 A \

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

(1)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You

may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ |We Ohar(JZS' HCU/(

being the premises licence holder, apply fo vary
a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Premises licence number S\/ 0820 IR .

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

Lions Larr
3( buraess Sfreekr

Shepqerd

Posttown <h efﬁ eld Postcode S

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optionaty - -

Current postal address if different from premises address
30 Schosl Gireen Lane
Fulweod

Post town ghtﬂ%@{_d _ Postcode SIp 4G @

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicant

CatNo. LA 34 Page 10




Part 3 - Variation

Please ﬁaf yes ‘ B A 2

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected fo attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1)
/ro u,f)da}e 'hwptams ﬁ‘/’h‘\zpfewugw fo wrclude e )
Wovles thor howe been under Faken ToThe premises wheeh

ore 1o;-Move Ladies Toileks fo lkehen area
More (rears Toileks o (ndns foilok area ,
*Tum 0ld Gonds boiletsilo shogf anea [T Rooth Aeonshic yotks
* [Nereote Dor Cu@Hn and re move ald »ﬁxed cutd[m\ﬂ

' g h

B e e et L g A
ond for e Sode of- adcohdl P cate o 04.30howss on
fndag Sa,hxfol.eg ond Sr,moly :
To extend Tre hours ?;r I‘CCWZLQJ ma;nc,,fda,u ;_faic&ko’l

S 0 02: 30 nowrs on Mo  lvesdany,
%n%%%sdag “ %
W potisyet

Page 11



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6)
Indoors QOutdoors Both
Day| Start Finish L] n 0
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- ick d gui 2
Standerd diays and tivings please tic! (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed Stale any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34

Page 12

k3



Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if A LF
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick v yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) []
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) []
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) []
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) []
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) m
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) []
h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or(g) []
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ]
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
k)  entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) []

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

O

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) Izr

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA34

Page 13



%

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wresting entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) |

- ndoors Outdoors Both

Day| Start Finish L] L] L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wresling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timihgs. W here 'youﬂfnt'éﬁid lo use the premises for boxing or
wreslling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34

Page 14

AS



E

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick |v | (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors IZf Outdoors [ ] Both []

Mon m 00

02:30

Tue IO.'OO

02.30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed lo C 00

02: 30

Thur ID .' 00

02-30

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
(please read guidance nole 4)

As per wsﬁnj (Leence -

Fri [0" 00

0500

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat (0-’00

05:00| As per exishn licence
Sun [0.-00 P \?

0S: 00

Page 15

AG



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance nole 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance nole 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

| Day | Start Finish__| Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 34

Page 16

AT



Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick[ ] (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Provision of facilities

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings :
(please read guidance note 6) s please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Day| Start | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [] Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Panane. 17/
L] Mu\l = =y |

LA 34

AB



K

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of |providing

a similar description
to that falling within
JorK

Standard days and timings | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick ¥ | (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [ Outdoors [ Both []

Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment

of a similar description to that falling within i or k (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within j or k
al different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 34

Page 18



Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Ai0

Please lick v yes

| have enclosed the premises licence ]
I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence []

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

NUA Cend m i /30-56 :

LA 34
Page 19



P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation: ]Q{ k

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Last entny +ime to 'fha}af@mz Ll gvi Fnda@ S‘qfurday and
Smday will Be 03:20hours .

c¢) Public safety (16

aciby for the premuses il be Ipw ersmsarwmhme

wused prwr Fo bpm, m,u fb}’ecl'edb a
zahﬁiig %Lg uard. /;TLQ fm}’ﬁ?rﬁ m&{m‘ﬁbe used a#fer

Gpm om A suitab o tab e and ohairs mid be (ocaked
D ) o ans o %%m ol
o@’r\éj‘z&%ww %;':bbans, Healtn and

d) The prevention of public nuisance

howe urderkoden B e Celling area
C?’*QghCWO/kg Wbﬂfeaﬁmmgaagbmm )Viva . Speakay

(ocaked v Mz,yugll/' anen infrsmt CF D T. desk ban Aoy
foeen rem owed, ond fhe arca has hesn Smand pro ofed

e) The protection of children from harm

nolete The leeence vl b2 omended To réad;
Cg%.e G lli,gg ,.?2?55\2% mursk operate. Ml Sraff fo be frained
fo enfrrce o Scheme and Sk neszd.c Mu&/‘bemmfw
A refusats (og must be Mawntained. :gwe
Scheme Mu,s}j be dusplayed Tirsughonr pr&m mo&udm
ard areas’
Conmmsbg!w\d(o MekZ wdk be reno ned Md*\??bﬁa,ew/

with " Persons, W!‘Nz q.ge OF zggears a»e/sml/u_,b,




o | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

o | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible

authorities and others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

e | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my

application will be rejected

Please tick v yes

Al

s U EEL B

- ITISAN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
Jnsert SCALE [* ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly

authorised agent. (please read guidance note 1)

If signing on behalf of-the applicant please state in what capacity.
Signature -~ -~
L

Date Qc(/l/lj

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated

Post town

Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA 34

Page 21



31 Burgess Streat
sheffiald
81 2MF

Existing Plan

Ground Floor
August 2012

X FiE B

Staff room
D3 hooth

TABLE AND
SEATING

TABLEAND
SEATING

Bar area

TABLEAND
B STATING

[\ ]

Loagy |

SEATING

SEATING

Beer Savden

@ Glass
g wash

Bar

L]

X

]

SEATING

]

—i i

R |
1

SEATING

R

Page 22

I

i23.70]3




Appendix B

Page 23



Bl

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence No: SY 0820 PR ISSUE NO:9

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act,
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions attached:

PART 1 — Premises details
Lions Lair

31 Burgess Street

Sheffield

S1 2HF

Telephone Number: 0114 2634264

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Provision of regulated entertainment:

Live Music (maximum of 2 performers)

Indoors

Sunday 11:00 to 24:00 hours

Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Friday 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsuntide Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday, and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

Page 24



[SFA

Recorded Music

Indoors

Sunday 11:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Friday 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
New Year's Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Year's Day (01.01) 00:00 to end of permitted hours

Additional Hours - 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day for all Bank Holiday weekends, to
include Thursday and Monday evenings, as well as Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day and New Year's Day, whichever days they may fall on.

2. Sale by retail of alcohol
a) for consumption on the premises
b) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 11:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Friday 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
New Year's Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Year's Day (01.01) 00:00 to end of permitted hours

Additional Hours - 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day for all Bank Holiday weekends, to
include Thursday and Monday evenings, as well as Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day and New Year's Day, whichever days they may fall on.

Page 25



B3

The opening hours of the premises are

Sunday 11:00 to 06:30 hours the following day
Monday 10:00 to 00:30 hours the following day
Tuesday 10:00 to 02:30 hours the following day
Wednesday 10:00 to 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday 10:00 to 00:30 hours the following day
Friday 10:00 to 06:30 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 06:30 hours the following day
New Year's Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Year's Day (01.01) 00:00 to end of permitted hours

The opening hours will be extended to 06:30 hours for the days when the sale of alcohol
cease at 06:00 hours.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive
permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against you.

PART 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence:

Mr Charles Hall

30 School Green Lane
Fulwood

Sheffield

510 4GQ

Telephone Number: 07545214978

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Page 26



Mr Kevan Johnson
The Priory Lodge Hotel
40 Wostenholm Road
Sheffield

ST 1LJ

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply
of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: SY 1310 Per
Issuing Authority: Sheffield City Council

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

This Premises Licence shall be in force from the 24" November 2005

Issued on: 28th September, 2005

------------------------------------------------------

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Sheffield City Council — For Office use only

Variation of Premises Licence No: 2 Issue Date: 14th November 2006
Variation of DPS No: 8 Issue Date: 21st September 2012
Transfer of Premises Licence No: 2 Issue Date: 4th October 2012
Minor Variation No: Issue Date:

Change of Name/Address No: Issue Date:

Amendment to Premises Licence No: Issue Date:

Review No: Issue Date:

Summary Review No: Issue Date:




B

Annex 1A — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be made
under the premises licence —

(a)  atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)
Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under the

premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the
following conditions relating to the admission of children to the exhibition:

(a) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be
restricted in accordance with the classification set by the film classification body
(currently the BBFC).

(b) In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (the
BBFC) the admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted
in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing Authority.

2. In this section -

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (¢.39) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more

individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Application Type: LAO3 App To Transfer Premises Unique Flare 1D 030807



Annex 1B - Mandatory Conditions effective from 6™ April 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply where the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The conditions in paragraph 1 to 3 do not apply where the licence authorises the sale
by retail or supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in
a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii)the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Page 29



Annex 1C - Mandatory Conditions effective from 1st October 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply were the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The condition 5 does not apply where the licence authorises the sale by retail or supply
of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before heing served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Yz pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Page 30



Annex 2 ~ Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. The Lion's Lair will remain a member of the local pub watch scheme or any replacement
as long as il exists.

2. Anyone who appears to be under the age of 21 must provide appropriate proof of age
before being served alcohol.

3. There will be zero tolerance of illegal drugs.

4. Fire action notices to be posted, and emergency escape routes (o be signposted and
illuminated as appropriate. The fire alarm system should be regularly checked.

5. No unaccompanied children are allowed in the premises.

6. Accompanied children must be off the premises by 20:00 hours.

7. A colour CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police (attached) will be
fitted, maintained and in use at all times the premises are open. CCTV images will be
stored for 28 days. Police will be given access to, and copies of images for purposes in
connection with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder.

8. Persons shall only be allowed to remove drinks from the premises in sealed containers.

9. Each entrance to the premises will be monitored by at least one member of door staff
from 21.00 hours on any day the premises remains open after 01.00 hours.

10. To acquire a suitable number of radio set{s) for thal premises and take the CCRAC
Radio Scheme into use at all times when trading, and continue to be a user whilst this
system / facility is in use in Sheffield.

11. Not to trade the requested 'new' hours subject of this application, until South Yorkshire
Police have inspected the premises.

12. A permanent fixed residual current device (RCD) must protect the electrical power
supply serving all amplified music equipment used for the purpose of live music.

13. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises, so as {o cause nuisance to
nearby properties after 23.30 hours each day.

14. The licensee shall prominently display large (minimum A4 size) notices on all exits
reminding patrons to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly fashion, to respect the local
neighbours' needs.

15. All windows and the inner front door shall be closed, except for access and egress,
when regulated entertainment is present in the premises after 23.30 hours each day.

16. The use of the outside area to cease at: Sunday to Thursday 24:00 hours
Friday and Saturday 01:00 hours the following day.

Page 31



)

17. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children.

Page 32



RIO

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 33



Bl

Annex 4 — Plans

655lic/B Lions Lair, 31 Burgess Street, S1 2HF
24TH November 2005

Page 34



T2

Appendix 1

Page 35



B3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence Summary ISSUE NO:9

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act hereby issue
this Premises Licence Summary in respect of:

Premises licence number oY 0820 PR
Lions Lair

31 Burgess Street

Sheffield

S1 2HF

Telephone Number: 0114 2634264

l.icensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable acfivities:

1. Provision of regulated entertainment:

Live Music (maximum of 2 performers)

Indoors

Sunday 11:00 to 24:00 hours

Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 24.00 hours

Friday 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsuntide Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A furiher additionat hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday, and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

Page 36



n

Recorded Music

Indoors

Sunday 11:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Friday 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
New Year's Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Year's Day (01.01) 00.00 to end of permitied hours

Additional Hours - 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day for all Bank Holiday weekends, to
include Thursday and Monday evenings, as well as Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day and New Year's Day, whichever days they may fall on.

2. Sale by retail of alcohol
a) for consumption on the premises
b) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 11:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24.00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Friday 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day
New Year's Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24.00 hours

New Year's Day (01.01) 00:00 to end of permitied hours

Additional Hours - 10:00 to 06:00 hours the following day for all Bank Holiday weekends, to
include Thursday and Monday evenings, as well as Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day and New Year's Day, whichever days they may fall on.

Page 37



Page 38



C|

Apt, .
38 Pinstone Sirest,
sheffield St 2H7

§ 2 MAR 2013 Qm(mo%@‘

March 8h, 2013

Dear Siv'Madam

iy T e N T

I 'wish to make an oblection to the application by Mr Chades Hal) of the Lion’s Lair,
31 Burgess Streel, Sheffield 51 2HF, to vary the Prenises Licence for that address,
The applicant wishes 1o extend (he howrs during which the pub can play recorded
music on Mondays io Thursdays from midnight o 2,30 hours. T wish tq object ta the
application under the Preventio of Public Nuisance PLieensing Objective,

tam a resident of one of (he flats in Pinstone Chambers which backs onto the beer
garden of the Lion's Lair. There have been problems with noise lrom the pub dating
back 10 the spring of 2000 when 1 first complained to fhe Environmental Proteetion
Service about this issue, Initially the complaints refered o the noise from the beer
garden. both rom (he people using the beer garden and from the music breaking out
from the pub when the back door was wedged open. as was frequently the cage. This
situation continued untii late 2010 when, after numerous complaints to the 101 service
and a face 10 Tace altercaiion between myself and the then premises manager, the
situation improved for a few months due to better management control of the hours
people were allowed 1o stay in the beer gavden and 1o the hack door being kept clased
except for access,

However, from late 2011 the nojse problem, from inside the pub, not from the beer
garden, increased dramatically, apparently due to siruclural alterations which had
warsened the soundproofing of the pub, Extremely loud and constant music couid be
heard until around 05.00 hours every weekend. | often, and | niean by that at least one
night every weekend, had to move w the middie of the night from my bedroom,
which backs onto the pub, 10 my study, which is al the at the front of the building. 1
lenow that the residents of mother tlat had to do the same thing, We should not have
to change the room we choose to sleep in because of noise from nerghbours, We are
lucky though o be able 10 do this as many of the 11 fats in my building which back
onle the pub do wot have rooms al (he front of {he building, so they have no
alternative than 1o pub up with the noise. I know of ane owner whe seld his flar
beeause he could not stand the noise any longer and a eyt whe gave i his potice
for the same reason. This situation i completely unaceepiable.

Fmust acknowledge thai in recent weeks the noise from nusic inside (he pub has been
less of 2 problem and | have been able 1o sleep in my ownbedroom but we have now
retuened (o noise coming from the beer garden during the early hours of the morning,
On Friday March Isi [ was wolken up at 02.35 howrs by people outside in the beer
garden and again on the fellowing night at 03,50 by an argument 8oing on in the heer
garden. Bearing in mind that my bedroom window is at the far end of our building
from: the pub, and I was siill woken up, it must be considerably worse for those {lats

whose windows are immedi ately behind the premises.

Page 39



It is already a cause of some amazemeny 1o me that any pub which s adjacent 1o 4
resideniial building shouid have been granted a mugje licence uniil 06.00 howrs in the
first place. This ig exceptionaily surprising as the eling conlravenes Planning
Guideline 11 as stated in the City Centre Living, Swpplesientar): Dlanning Guidanee
(Updlated 2011, Originally upproved by Cabiner 28 Aprid 2004), According (o note
added to that Guideline:

Night-Time Uses TP CGuideline 1 romoves the small aren bovpdoed by Pinstone Btreet,
Cross Burgess Street and the rear of properiies on Bucoess Siyeet frome an “aren where
night-time feisure will he normally aceeptea identificd in City Centre Living 5pg;
Guideline 11, This small avea is included in the “12 30am closing zone™ shownt on Plan
1.

CuCtauebivamy

m——— Biptnanariates

Despite the public nuisanee caused by this decision 10 ipnore the Planaing guidelines
and to allow the Lion’s Law to have a beer garden and to have musie untit 06.00
hours, the residents of my building have beep frying to Itve with this sttuation withoui
asking for the pub’s licence to he revoked, as we do not wani the premises manager to
lose his livipg, However, we have now had almost 4 years of disturbance during
which time the pub has regularly flonted irs licensing regulations by atlowing people
to use the beer parden outside permitted hours and by leaving the back door open fo
allow music breakout, Alowing the premises o have music vufil 02.30 hours nstead
of midnight can only make a bad situation worse as the premises manager appears to
be completely unconcerned ibout the regular complainis that have been made against
the premises and there seems To be no guarantee (hat he will comply with regulailong
in the future,

[ hope that the views of the pub’s neighbours will be takey Mt consideration vhen
this application is bej ug considered.

Yours sincerely
Linda Cooley, local resident

Page 40

CL



Page 41



Page i of 1
DI

Rhodes Erana (CEX)

R

From: Licensing(General)

Gent: 14 February 2013 14:26

Tor Rhodes Emma {CEX)

Ce: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Subject: FW: Lions Lair, 31 Burgess S, 81 2HF

Importance: High

Fras: patrick carroll [mailto:pacdycarra it (TN
vent: 14 February 2013 1412

Taou Licensing{General)

Cer eamonn, ward@btopenwarld.corm

Subrject: Lons Lafr, 31 Burgess St, 1 2HF

FAQ: Councilior Rob Murphy
RE: Lions Lair revised hours application

Dear Counciller, .

lam the owner of Apaﬁment.Pinstone Chambers, one of the few apariments in Pinstone Chambers which
has a bedreom window that overlooks (he Lions Lair heer garden.

I strongly oppose their application to exiend their apening howrs everyevening lo 2.30am. | oppose the
application under the licensing objective Tha prevention of public nuisance.

I have lived at Pinsione Chambers for nearly 8 years and have complained to the council on 2-3 occasions
throughout that time about the nuisance the pub causes by playing loud music late at night, and into the sally
hours of the morming. It has now become part of my fife, and to some extent, al the weekends, 1 have learnt io

live with it.

However, to permit the pub to open until 2.30aim every night is ludicrous when us residents have to get up for
worlcat 7am, They don't chserve the noise policies which their current licsnse: dictate, i.e. Moving people out of
the beer garden into the pub after 11pm (I know, because I'overloalk the garden). Keeping the fire exit door to the
pub shut at all fimes to contain noise within the pub (which again | overleok). As soon as summer comes around,
I am afraid that the heat of the pub will encourage peaple to go oulside and as such | won't ged any steep.

The current owners gave me their mobile number and asked 1o call whenever things got {00 loud. It worked at
first, then they just started ignoring me. Their current opening howrs are boo fate as it is, hecause the pub is in o
residential area. The new proposal would lorce me fo want to move cuf ofthe area.

l'urge the council to reject their application. In fact | beg he coundll to ignere their application. This isn't fair o
residents,

Kind Regards,

Palrick Carroll

15/02/2013 Page 42



Page 43



Page 1 0of 2
Rhodas Emma (CEX)

From: iynne.j thomas G

Sent: 27 February 2013 14:01

To: licensing{General)

Ce: Rhodes Ermma (CEX)

Subject RE Lion's Lair 31 Burgess street

My address i<gISt Paul's Chambers, 6 St Paul's Parade Sheffield 51 240
Regards

Mame: Lynne Thomas
Mobiie:+44 ()7

censing@sheffield.gov, uk]

Froau Licensing(General) [mailto:General. Li
Sewir 21 February 2013 13:22

‘To: Thomas, L2, Lynne, TGFB4 R

et Rhodes Emma (CFX)

Sathjech: RE: Lion's Lair 31 Burgess street
Hi Lynne,

Inorder for your objection to be valid, | will require defails of your residential adidress.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Licensing Service should you wish to discuss this any further.

Kind Regards

Gacrgina

Georgina Hollis

Licensing Officer

Licensing Service

Business Strategy & Regulation
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 59 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 2734264 / 2734880
Fax: 0114 2735410
Email: Gaeneral, Licensing@shefiield, gov.uk wwwsheffield.gov uk

Part or ali of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal
professional privitege and must not be disclosed without the Prior consent of Legal &
Governznce Services. It may be exempt from disciosure by virtue of Section 42 of ihe
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Para 10, Sch 7 of the Data Protection Act 1998 |

[y Please don't print this e-mall urless you raally nead to

21/02/2013 Page 44



Page 2 ol

Frawn: ynne J.thomas YR [maito:lynne.j.thomas® SR
Sent: 21 February 2013 11:51

‘T Licensing(General)

Selrect: Lion's Lair 33 Burgess street

l'wish to oppose the new application request on the grounds of “The prevention of Public
Nuisance”

Feurrenily reside at St Paul's Chambers and we have had an increase in nightly
disturbances foliowing the 24 hour opening of the Ceniing club. 1 would like fo ensure that
the disturbances do not increase and | feel this applicationwould only exacerbate this.

Regards

Mame: Lynne Thomas
Mobitervdd (0)77

This Bmail, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is infended solely for the
individual(s) to whorm it is addressed. It may coniain sensitive orprotectively marked material aud
should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirecied, please notify the author
mmediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or
rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted
immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments
to this Email may nevertheless conlain viruses which our anti-vins software has failed to identify.
You should therefore carry out your own amti-virus checks before opening any documents, Sheffield
City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from
any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

21/02/2013 Page 45

EZ



Page 46



Rhodes _ N .
Frot: Round Jonathan

Sent: 15 March 2013 16:51

To: Licensing{General)

e ‘charleshallf1 g

Subjeci: Lion's Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Shefiield - Application to Vary Premises Licence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 15 March 2013 00.00

Flag Status: Flagged

tewidi the Ticensing

I

2 with the agreatie
ntafions by emad

Thig emailed represeniation is made in sceords
Authortly on the Tith Oetolior 2006 to acoept reprans

Fhave the following representation to make with regards to Public Nuisarice for the application to
vary the Preinises Licence for the above premises.

The premises are in close proximity to residential property. The premises have a history of noise
complaints, which prior fo 2011 mainty related to the use of the outdoor area to the rear. There
have been complaints about the noise of patrons, also musicbreaking aut of the venue when the
outside area is being accessad. These issue had largely been resolved by restricting access io
the ouiside, and better management control ensuring the door is closed except for access.

Around November 2011 we started to receive complainis from residents to the rear about more
constant music breakout, initialty thought to be emanating from another premises. Upon
investigation it became apparent that the music breakout was emanaling from the Lions Lair as 3
result of structural alterations {which this variation seeks 1o address),

(t would appear that the removal of an internal wall had expaset an acoustically weak ceiling/ roof
and possibly some unbaffled ventilation. Worlks have been caried out to the ceiling and a noise
limiting device has been fitted to the sound system which has meant that the music has been
adequately controlled/ restricted, when the rear door is closed. However over the past few months
there have been issues with patron noise with the rear area being used after midnight. The
applicant has suggested that these were perhaps issues to dowith changing deor staff and policy
about gjection.

[ will have to object to the application as it currently stands buthave discussed ihe application
with the applicant at length and propose the following amendments to hours applied for and
additional conditions 1o control the current activities at the premises; -

There shall be no inciease in hours for regulated entertainment or sale of alcohol on Monday, and
Tuesday nights (i.e. fo cease at midnight) and the opening hours, sale of alcohol and regulated
entertainment applied for cease at 02:00hrs on Wednesday and Thursday nights,

Propased conditions:

e Music should only he played within the building such that:
(i) Noise breakout from the building to the street, or rear ouidoor area should not exceer the
ambient® noise levels by more than 3 dB(A) when measured as 2 15 minute l.Aeq;
(i) Noise breakout from the building to the street, or rear outdoor area should not exceed the
ambient” noise levels in any octave band centre frequency by more than 3dB when measured
as a 15 minute Leg;
“Where ambient noise level is the Laeg, 15 mns in the absence of the spocific noise source
(breakout from the premises)

1

Page 47



F2

No amplilied sound shall be played within the building except through an in-house amplified

sotind system fitted with a sound limiter, the settings of which shall be to the written
salisfaction of the Environmental Protection Service.,

« The use of the outside area to the rear shall cease at midnight on every day of the week, and
staff shall regufarly check that the area is not being accessed. (fo replace existing Antex 2 -

condition 16. The use of the cutside area (o cease al: Sunday to Thursday 24:00 hours
Friday and Saftrday 01:00 hours the following day.

= 8igns shall be put on the rear fire door reminding patrons that the reai area is not in use after
rmidnight and that the door should not be opened after midnight save for emergency purposes.

'm happy to discuss aliernative wording on the sign on the rear door which will achieve the same
resuli and suggest that a check sheet is produced for the regular checks of outdoor area which
can be signed and timed. | have checked the current licence and for some reason the opening

hours on a Tuesday are 02:30hrs, but all licensable activity should cease at midnightl.

IT you wish to discuss the matier furiher please call or reply tothis email. Please note | shall not

pick tp my emails until 19th March 2013,

Regarads,

Jon.

Jonathan Round

Environmantal Health Officer
Envircnmental Protection Service
Sheffield City Council

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road
Sheflield

89208

Tel +44 (0)114 273 4658
Fax +44 (114 273 6464

Visit us sl hitp:/Aeww. sheffield. gov.ukfenvironment/environmenial-health

The infoermation in this emait is confidenlial. The contents may not he dischbsed or used by anyone other than the

addrassee. If you are not the addressee, please tell us by using the reply facility in your emait scitware as soon as
possible. Sheffield City Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as

it has been transmitted over a public notwork. {f you suspect that the imessage may have been intercepled or
amendad please iell us as soon as possible.

Page 48



Page 49



LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAGS - Application to Vary a Premises Licence

iMr Charles Hall

30 School Green Lane
Fulwood

Sheffield

S104GQ

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7 February 2013 received your
application in respect of the premises known as;

Lions Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Sheffield, St 2HF

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities/interested parties: Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Services and
three local residents on the likely effect of this application and on the promotion of the licensing
objectives, should it be granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 11th April 2013 at 10am, following which the Council wili issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

N B
Dated:22 March 2013 Signed: %/[/%ﬂ,.i%ﬁ

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforih Road
Sheffield S9 3HD.

Page 50



LICENSING ACT 2003 .
&1

Notice of hearing of represeniations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Ms Linda Cooley
Apartment.

58 Pinstone Street
Sheffield

S1 2HZ

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7 February 2013 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Lions Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Shefiield, S1 2HF
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;

e 3 No. Local Residents
¢ Sheffield City Council Environmenial Protection Service

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 11th April 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to. Licensing Service, Sheffield City

Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated:22 March 2013 Signed:

The officer appeinted for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth
Road Sheffield 39 3HD. ’

Page 51



LICENSING ACT 2003 -
&3

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LA03 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Ms Lynne Thomas

6 St. Pauls Parade
Sheffield
S1 2JL

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7 February 2013 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Lions Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Sheffield, 1 2HF
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;

e 3 No. L.ocal Residents
o Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 11th April 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1} The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffieid City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated:22 March 2013 Signed:
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Stanifortn
Road Sheffield S8 3HD.

Page 52



LICENSING ACT 2003 qu

MNotice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Mr Patrick Carroll
Apartment i}
Pinstone Chambers
Sheffield

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7 February 2013 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Lions Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Sheffield, 31 2HF
During the consultation pericd, the Council received representations from the following;

¢« 3 No. Local Residents
e Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 11th April 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and refurn it to: Licensing Service, Sheffietd City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 59 3HD, within (5)
working days hefore the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be heid.

Dated:22 March 2013 Signed:

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Bleck G, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth
Road Sheifield $9 3HD.

Page 53



LICENSING ACT 2003 66

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAC3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Mr Jonathan Round
Environmental Protection Service
Sheffield City Council

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road
Sheffield

59 2DB

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7 February 2013 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Lions Lair, 31 Burgess Sireet, Sheffield, 51 2HF

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;

e 3 No. Local Residents
¢ Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 11th April 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Councit considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated:22 March 2013 Signed:

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block G, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth

Road Sheffield S9 3HD.
Page 54



NOTES

Go

15, Subject o regulations 14(2) and 25, a parly may atiend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Right of atiendance, assistance and reprosentation

Reprasemtations and suppeoriing information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(&) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1}{d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, quesiion any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Fatfure of parties o attend the hearing

20, — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a parly who has not so indicated fatls to attend or be represented at a hearing the

autharity may:--
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

{3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that pariy.

{(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the pariies of the daie, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject io the provisions of the Regulaiions, the authority shall determine the procedure
o be followed at the hearing.

22, Al the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authorily and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or netice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an egual maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25, The authority may require any person aitending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
{b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authorty in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
reqguired to leave,

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda Iltem 6

sheffield

City Council

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Committee Report

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Report of:

Date: ' 11" Aprif 2013

Subject: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions Act) 1982
Author of Report: Andy Ruston - 2037751

Summary: Appiication for a school street trading consent

That members note the content of the report and any further information
supplied.

Recommendations:

Background Papers: Attached to this report

Category of Report: . Open

Page 57



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 26/13

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING — Application for a school street trading consent.

CONSENT SITE — Walkiey Primary School.

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a consent to street trade at a school.

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1  The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the 1982 Act
to reguiate Street Trading in the City.

2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the

Sheffield City Boundary.

2.3  The Licensing Commitiee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the foliowing
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the L.ocal Government
{Misceifaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(a)  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall

be designated consent streets and;
(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 15t April

2002; and ‘
{(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as

a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1 April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

2.4 A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons

using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

2.5 A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

2.6 There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the councils decision.

Page 58



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Ronald Wareham and a copy of the application is attached at
Appendix ‘A’.

The application is to seil lce Cream and Confectionary.

The application is to trade from a site outside Walkley Primary School. A copy of the
focation of the site is attached at Appendix ‘B’.

A copy of the Council’s City Wide Street Trading Quality Specification is attached at
Appendix ‘C'.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The Licensing Service carried out consultation in 2012, which included consulting |
existing street trading consent holders with regards to a new Street Trading Policy for
the Sheffield area. Following consultation, the proposed policy was presented at a
policy meeting on 8" November 2012, where the policy was approved. The Policy sets
out Sheffield City Councils framework for the management of street trading in the City
of Sheffield. . The policy document will guide the Licensing Authority when it considers
applications for street trading consents. The policy will also inform applicants of the
parameters in which the Authority will make decisions and how their needs wili be
addressed. A copy of the Street Trading Policy can be downloaded via the following
linkhttps://maw.sheffield. gov. uk/business-economylicensing/general-
licensing/retail/street-trading.htmi.

The above referred to Street Trading Policy specifies at paragraph 3.5.2 that “Te be
eligible to apply for a school street trading consent, you must hold an ice cream
mobile street trading consent™. This is because all relevant checks are made to ensure
that they have met the Qualitative Criteria and ensures that the applicant is suitable to
apply. Therefore the fee for a school street trading consent is at such a low fee. Mr
Wareham has requested that consideration be given to his application even though he
does not meet the current Street Trading Policy, in that he does not intend to apply for
an ice cream mobile street trading consent. The Street Trading Policy also dictates at
Appendix 7, City Wide Street Trading Quality Specification that “Motorised vehicles
should not be of an age of 5 years or over” Mr Wareham has also requested that
consideration be given to the vehicle that he will be using under the consent and
whether the vehicle is suitable even though the vehicle is older than 5 years old and
does not comply with the City Wide Street Trading Quality Specification referred to in
the Street Trading Policy.

The Chief Licensing Officer having considered comments received by the trade
regarding the age of the vehicle for ice cream traders feels that an amendment to the
policy under delegated powers to set an age limit of ten years for ice cream vans only
from date of first registration would be beneficial. Licensees will be given twelve
months to meet the criteria

Page 59



5.0

51

52

5.3

5.4
6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1
8.2

8.3

8.4

BACKGROUND

Ronald Wareham submitted an application for a school street trading consent on
19™March 2013. Mr Wareham currently does not meet the criteria set out in the above
referred to Street Trading Policy, in relation to the requirement fo obtain an ice cream
mobile street trading consent and the requirement for his vehicle to not be of an age of

5 years or over

Mr Wareham has confirmed that he would like the Licensing Committee to give
consideration to his application and as to whether he should meet the criteria set out

in the Street Trading Policy.

The applicant has been invited to attend the Licensing Committee hearing. A Copy of
the invite is attached at Appendix ‘D’

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘E’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

If a school street trading consent is granted without the requirement of an ice cream
mobile consent the Licensing Service wiii not recover its costs for administrating and
enforcing the terms and conditions of that consent. If members are minded to grant
the school street trading consent without an ice cream mobile consent, the Licensing
Committee will be required to set a fee to ensure the Licensing Service recovers its

reasonable costs.
RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider all the relevant information available and any representations
that may be made.

That members accept the new ten year age limit for ice cream vans with 12 months to
meet this criteria.

That if members agree to grant the school street trading consent without an ice cream
mobile consent, that the fee be set at that of an ice cream mobile consent , which is
£236 to allow costs to be recovered,

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To grant the application for a School Street Trading Consent.

To grant the application in conjunction with the recommendations as set out in
paragraph 7.2 and 7.3 above.

To defer the matter for further consideration.

To refuse to grant the application for a Schoot Street Trading Consent.

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Staniforth Road Depot

| Page 60



APPENDIX A

Page 61



gt |
Licensing Service (26" ¢ / g‘ﬁh .ﬁ?’ Eﬁ
Sheffield City Council, LI iﬁ§
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot City Coundd 4
Staniforth Road, '
Sheffield, S9 3HD.
Tel:0114 2037752 Fax:0114 2734510
E-mail: general.licensing@sheffield.qov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk
Date 28" January 2013

Sheffield

Reference: LIC/243/streettrading

Dear Sir

Local Government {Miscelianeous Provisions} Act 1982
Street Trading — Schools — lce cream
Walkley Primary Schootl

| refer to the above and your current consent for a school sireet trading which is due to expire on
the 31% March 2013.

The Licensing Service consulted with vou regards changes to street trading in Shefiield with a
new policy, application documents and fees.

The consultation was presented at a policy meeting on the 8" November 2012 where it was
approved with minor amendments.

School street trading consents are now only permitted if you hold an ice cream mobile consent.

Should you wish to apply for an ice cream street trading consent, you must do so within the new

terms and conditions of the policy. The policy can be viewed on our website at
www.sheffield.qov.uk/licensing under the heading of street trading or at our Licensing reception at

Staniforth Road Depot.

As the Authority will be assessing your application under the new poliby, you will be required to
submit the following:

A completed application form.

The fee of £37.
3 colour photographs of the vehicle to be used showing front, back and side.

Details of the proposed site, including an ordnance survey based map of at least 1:1250
scale (a google map will not be sufficient) clearly identify the proposed trading position.
Plans can be obtained from the Licensing Service at a cost of £12 (inc VAT).

Two (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the reverse as
a true likeness

o Current passport of the applicant(s).

o Current drivers licence of the applicanti(s).

P @ ® @

Page 62 ®

(»




Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Application for a
School Strest Trading Consent

Notes to Applicant
All questions must be answered unless otherwise stated.
If relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and
returned to the Applicant

“HPWE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield City Council for the grant of a (school) street trading
consent to sell ice cream (*delete as appropriate).

A, THE APPLICANT(S)

15t Applicant | 2™ Applicant
(Mr/MirsMissiother) (Mi/Mrs/Miss/other)
Qf | Full name(s)of the applicant Fansary yapedon
Q2 | Applicant(s) permanent private ﬁ
address C i T
Q3 | Date ofbil‘th_ e f,ji,; )fi 5
Q4 | Nationality and place of birth TR, %

Q5 | National Insurance No.

@6 | Do you have the legal right to | YES /NG YES/NO
work and live in the UK? ‘ Details: Details:

Q7 | Have you ever been refused a }r‘@;/ NO YES/NO
Details: Details:

street trading consent in this or
any other area? .

Q8 | Telephone No

Q8 | Email address

Q10 | Current ice cream mabile My e
consent number ¢ e S

| 1



COMPANY DETAILS (if applying as a Corporate body)

LQ'H

Name

Q12

Registered address

Bm

Registered number

Q14

Telephone number

lQ’is

Email address

Q16

| Directors (names, addresses,

Piease provide details of all

dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.

THE VEHICLE

Q17

Description of vehicle to b
used ‘

A}

T . : _ .
Fed ~thaw i

Q18

Registration number

Cr&l W WT

Q19

Date of first régistration

20 Jiz /<1

Q20

Last MOT and service

2 / @_{/2‘ ¢z

Q21

Size Qf vehicle

Height: & i
O T

Width:

Length: 2o AT

Q22

Items to be sold

- & —
—
c—

CLeewh o (punzroages

Q23

Does the vehicle meet the
quality criteria’?

Your vehicle will be inspected
prior fo granting a consent.

THE SCHOOL

Q24

Name and address of school -
where you wish to trade:

WJatong LEY ? (L '}-"u’—\&&}/ <ok ooie

Q25

Location of pitch:
(include site plan}

B0 EDREyY  (2Ew CE=

Page 64




E. CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS

(326 | Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1
convicted of a criminal offerice, whether in YesT] Nol]
the United Kingdom or elsewhere? -
_ Applicant 2
If the answer is Yes please give full details Yes[ ] Nof[]
below;

Details of previous convictions and/or cautions

Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction | Nature of Offence | Sentsnce

Applicant 1

Applicant 2

F. CHECKLIST

The following documents must be attached with this application: {tick)
The appropriate fee /
Your current passport J/
Your current drivers licence "/

/

One other proof of identity, showing your name and current address (recent utility bili,
bank statement stc)

Right to work documentation (if applicable)

Two colour (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the
reverse as a true iikeness.

\\\

Head Teachers written consent

.

If trading from private land, written confirmation from the landowner

Ordnance survey map of at least 1:1250 scale clearly identify the proposed trading
position

Photographs of the vehicle / unit showing front, side and rear.

Details of any food hygiene qualifications

NN

Confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score rating of 3 or more.

Ensure your vehicle meets the qualitative criteria

Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application

Page 65



The following decuments must be forwarded to us before the grant of your consent:

(tick if enclosed with this application)

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit

Appropriate vehicle test

Public liability insurance {(minimum of £2,000,000)
Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council's food safety standards

Waste management contract

Declare that you have registered as a food business B

G. DECLARATION .
WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ... for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in any material respect, or which he does nof believe to

be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”

1/ We,

o declare that alf the information | have given in this application is complete and correct:

o declare that [ am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)

® declare | understand and will comply with the Sheffield City Councit Street Trading
Consent Conditions;

e undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee in advance whether

demanded or nof;
® understand that consents are not transferable
understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South

-]
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and
s understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution and /
or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:
o Appiicant 1 } { (ff
Signature: Lﬁﬁ’a“*‘/"““‘"’ .............................................................
;’g e )
Print name: - .ﬂwﬁ."@-&;. AN AZERARY
Date: B L G
‘ k]
Capacity: ...t % M&?é:. QgL e
Applicant 2
SIOMATUTE.
P NI . Lt
DB, e
Capacily: ... Page BB




LR
1H9.Tm Y ™.

RS

R

JBgOEUm

Walkley
Primary
Schoot

BEBQDQM

u‘ﬂﬂgeﬂ'
mﬂﬂigtf "

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
L & 1 8 1 § 1 & { B

it

m

URNABY CRESCENT
6 2TS

05 Mastermap
01 February 2013, ID; BW{-00204862
www.blaclewelimapping.co.uk

BLACKWELL’S

www.blackwsllmapping.oo.uk
TEL: 0114 268 7653

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 433643 E, 288976 N

i A

ﬁ Ordnance
Survey

®Crown Copyright, Licence no. 100041040

Page 67

maps.sheffisld@blackwell.co.uk

[




Walkley Prima?‘y School
Burnaby Crescent
Sheffield 56 2RZ

Tel: 0114 2340550
Fax: 0114 2310553

Email: enquiries@walkley.sheffietd.sch.uk

Weh: httg:ffmm.waIlde\(primaryschool.orgi;_k

Lead Headteacher; Val Sian
Deputy Head: Sally Whaley

4" March 2013

Flease accept this letter as confirmation‘that there are no objections from Mrs V Sian of Walkiey

Primary School with regards to Mr R Wareham selling ice cream from where the school wall ends
on Burnaby Green.

Kind regard
A2 W
- Y \ﬁu

Gill Matthews

Page 68 ®









F e

The Distance Learning Organisation for Health Issues

Healthy Distance Limited certifies that

Has successfully completed the test associated with the
., Basic Food Hygiene Course
An online training course set at Level T as defined in
The Industry vnm s to Good Hygiene Practic

ssued by Healthy Distance Limited Dated; 10ty Aprii 2006

http:/Awww. food-hygiene. net/certificate. php 10/04/2006

Page 71 @



Page 72

APPENDIX B

®o




7] ‘”UD}_EEF

BBQOIIGm 3ﬁ90l]ﬂm
v
<\ Wallley Y \
/ allsle! '\
e \ N
v Primary
' "’1/ Schoal \'\\ \\
JEBgﬂﬂm - suBQnu.n
0 S 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 0
T A O O O O T N I % |
m
'BURNABY CRESCENT N
156 2TS

uo1SFM§smrmap \Y1.00204
shruary 2013, 1D: BW1.00204862 4
BLACKWELL'S

www.blackwellmapping.co.uk

111250 scale print at A4, Centre: 433643 E, 368878 N www.iwIackwelimapplng-co-Uk
OITJHEI1CQ TEL: 0114 268 7658

Suney | maps.shefisld@biaciwell.oa.uk

@Crown Copyright. Licence no. 100041040

Page 73




Page 74

APPENDIX C

e




CITY WIDE STREET TRADING
QUALITY SPECIFICATION
(This epecification does not include the city centre)

UNIT DESIGR

e Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality
presentation encourages purchase and benefits the retailers’ reputation.

o Itis in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design both internally
and externally in their unit.

e The function of the unit is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to the
immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness in their operation. The unit
must contribute to the appearance of the area for good or bad, so design matters

to everyone who uses the street, as well as the operator.

o Stalls must enhance the visual appearance of the street rather than detract from it
and be constructed in a suitable style and of appropriate materials.

Examples of acceptable designs include:

o Modern, simple, functional stalls with umbrellas, canopies or striped

awnings.
o Traditional or ‘period’ type handcarts, barrows of tricycles.

o The stall design should be fully accessible for all customers.

o The outside of the unit will be limited to the name of the stall, the type of product
sold and a simple price list. Ad hoc pictures and adveitiser’s slogans should be

avoided, as should untidy handwritten signs.

o Adveriisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the Council
in writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of

what is an acceptable advertisement.

e Sign writing and scrollwork must be finished fo a standard acceptable to the City

Council.
o The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council.

» The general design of the unit must meet the requirements of the Council for the
location and proposed hours or days of trading. A photograph of the actual unit or
proposed modet must be submitted on application.

s Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.
e Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

e Canopies must be maintained and cleaned.

No expenditure on units or equipment should be made until the Council has

granted consent and the unit desli:gn has I%eéan approved.
age

(v
»



s The internal layout of the unit must be clean and to a high standard.

« Non-motorised vehicles (ie carts/barrows) are encouraged in pedestrian areas. For
example shopping areas like Woodseats, Hillshorough, etc.

= Motorised vehicles should not be of an age of 5 years or over.
¢ Mobile trading vans must have a side hatch {o serve customers.
o The unit / vehicle must be clearly identifiable as a trader.
Environmental Health considerations of the unit desigin:
For Enclosed Food units:
e The internal arrangements must be such that:
o There is suitable and sufficient hand washing facilities with hot water;
o The work surfaces are impervious to water and readily cleansable,

There is sufficient compliant temperature controlled food storage facilities
appropriate to the business;

The gas and electrical installations are certificated and deemed to be safe
by a competent and suitably qualified engineer; any gas store cupboard
should be outside of the foed area;

e The external arrangements must be that the mobile is sufficiently weather and pest
proof so as to not risk the contamination of the food. B

For Mariet-Stall or Street-Barrow type food units:

s The stall must be covered io prevent the risk of matter falling on to the food;

e The work surfaces likely fo be in contact with the food must be impervious to water
and readily cleansable;

o Any intrinsic storage food area must be able to be secured against the intrusion by
pests;

e |ftemperature controtled food is to be stored on the mobile, the storage facility
shall be capable of maintaining the food in a legally compliant manner;

» That there are adequate hand washing facilities.

Food Hygiene record (for all food stalis) - all food regulations have heei adhered
to:

s The applicant will need ic demonstrate that:

Page 76 @




o they have registered with their home Local Authority,

o all food handlers have received ad.equate food safety training appropriate to
their job role;

o the food business has a legally compliant Food Saféty Management System
(e.g. Safer Food, Belter Business),

o if there is a history of non-compliance, it has been addressed and accepted
by the Food Safety Enforcing Officer, or that the food business is in the
process of addressing the issues and the Food Safety Officer does not
consider the defect too severe so as to prohibit the food business from

trading; and

o their business has a food hygiene rating score of at least 3.

DRESS

e Traderand their assistants must be identifiable (i.e wear a uniform).

¢ The style of dress worn by stall operators should be chosen to comiplement the
style and period of the unit.

e Over clothing must always be smart and clean. Operators of food stalls should
ensure that sufficient changes of clothes are provided so as to enable personnel to

always wear over clothing, which is clean.

¢ Personal cleanliness is also important and persons employed at food stalls are
required to have good personal hygiene.

GENERAL
« Vehicles used to tow trailers must be parked legally at all times.

The Council will reserve the right to not renew any consent where it considers the
product/s offered by the operator are not in keeping with the reguirements of the

site.

» The goods complement and do not conflict with the goods sold by other retailers
within their proposed area(s).

The criteria ahove are intended to guide applicants for sireet trading consents as to
the type of stall and dress, which the Council is looking fo promote as a means of
regulating the sireet trading.

It is not intended to exclude any design that does not fall within the examples
given.

Page 77

%



Page 78

APPENDIX D




SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEGOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading - Walkley Primary School :

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A CONMITTEE HEARING

To:  MrRonald Wareham

Sheffield

LEGISLATION: Locall Government (Miscellansous Provisions) Aot 1882

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent

I refer to the above and your application for the grant of a street trading consent.

This rnatter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for

detarmination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which wil be sent fo
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in

relation to each application.

The committee has indicated that it expects applicants to aitend the meeting.

The meeting wilt take place on 11th April 2013 in a Commitee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield
(Pinstone Street enfrance) and you are invited to attend at 11:00 am..

PLEASE NOTE:
i would be grateful if you could canfirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2037752.

%LM, Lwﬁ;ﬁ_ ....... Date: 28th March 2013

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
_Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION CR NOT. _
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth

Road, Sheffield, 39 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am {o 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 79

l©® |



Page 80

APPENDIX E

®
Py



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will infroduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)
(b)

(c)

(f)

(9

(i)
1)

(k)

NB: 1)

2)

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nominated representative) will then be

asked to:-

(i) detail the application;

(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee wili invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

applicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations

or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant guestions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consultees / interested parties will be invited fo sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed.

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 81



Page 82



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Lion's Lair, 31 Burgess Street, Sheffield S1 2HF
	Lions Lair Variation Bundle

	6 Local Government (MIscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading Consent - Walkley Primary School

